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From:                                         Bill Renz <brenz@alcornci.com>
Sent:                                           Tuesday, May 11, 2021 3:59 PM
To:                                               Vince Colarelli
Cc:                                               Earl Elkins; Mark Zens; Randy Mitchell; Brian Garber
Subject:                                     RE: 21007 Peak Tech - Bldg 1 - RE: Can I get construction
photos?
 
Vince,
 
As discussed over the phone, per our erosion control consultant
we need documentation that will be included in our SWMP
Permit that states: the
work to install the 4” recycled crushed concrete barrier is by others and they
will include the cost and
labor to handle any street sweeping, cleaning of
VTC’s/fods and repair and/or replacement of damaged BMP’s during the entire
time this work is being done.  Alcorn Construction is not responsible for
any additional erosion control measures that this work
may be required. 
Please respond to this e-mail and it will become the documentation
requested.  Call or e-mail if you have any
questions.
 
Thanks,
 

Bill Renz
Project Manager
Alcorn Construction, Inc.
m: 720.255.7567
o: 303.986.7900
d: 720.625.8326

 

Bill Renz
Project Manager
m:
720.255.7567
o:
303.986.7900
d:
720.625.8326

 

From: Bill Renz 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 2:26 PM
To: Vince Colarelli <vince@colarelliconstruction.com>
Cc: Earl Elkins <earl@alcornci.com>;
Mark Zens <Mark@alcornci.com>
Subject: 21007 Peak Tech - Bldg 1 - RE: Can I get construction photos?
 
Vince,
 
Solid Earth is scheduled as discussed last week for this
coming Friday, 5/14.  We are not sure what you are referring too, the
recycled crushed concrete needs to be in place before Solid Earth can continue
with their scope of work.  We are on delay until
this occurs. 
Wildcat contacted Earl today and stated they would begin their work of placing
the recycled crushed concrete
tomorrow morning.   Let us know if you
have any questions.
 
Thanks,

https://www.alcornci.com/portfolio2/
https://www.alcornci.com/alcorn-construction-officially-recognized-as-woman-owned-company-by-wbenc/
https://www.bizjournals.com/denver/c/dbj-best-places-to-work-2020-ranked/12817/alcorn-construction.html?b=1596152007%5E21714609
mailto:vince@colarelliconstruction.com
mailto:earl@alcornci.com
mailto:Mark@alcornci.com


RE 21007 Peak Tech - Bldg 1 - RE Can I get construction photos.htm[5/15/2021 3:16:17 PM]

 

Bill Renz
Project Manager
Alcorn Construction, Inc.
m: 720.255.7567
o: 303.986.7900
d: 720.625.8326

 

From: Vince Colarelli
<vince@colarelliconstruction.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:44 AM
To: Earl Elkins <earl@alcornci.com>;
Bill Renz <brenz@alcornci.com>
Subject: RE: Can I get construction photos?
 
Does this mean that Solid Earth has equipment and operators ready
to go today? The last information that I received on Monday was
that they would
not be here until Friday.
 

VINCE COLARELLI
PRESIDENT
 

vince@colarelliconstruction.com
 

719-331-7701 cell
719-475-7997 office
719-475-7994 fax
 

111 S Tejon St, Suite 112
Colorado Springs, CO 80903

 

      
 

colarelliconstruction.com

 
 

From: Earl Elkins <earl@alcornci.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:36 AM
To: Vince Colarelli <vince@colarelliconstruction.com>;
Bill Renz <brenz@alcornci.com>
Subject: RE: Can I get construction photos?
 
Attached are photos from today, no change from last week, we
are still on delay awaiting stockpile area prep, which has no
work being done
 

Earl
Elkins
Superintendent
Alcorn Construction, Inc.
m: 303.396.9172
o: 303.986.7900
 

 

From: Vince Colarelli
<vince@colarelliconstruction.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:10 AM
To: Bill Renz <brenz@alcornci.com>;
Earl Elkins <earl@alcornci.com>
Subject: Can I get construction photos?
 
 
 

VINCE COLARELLI
PRESIDENT
 

vince@colarelliconstruction.com
 

mailto:vince@colarelliconstruction.com
mailto:earl@alcornci.com
mailto:brenz@alcornci.com
mailto:vince@colarelliconstruction.com
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ffacebook.com%2Fcolarelliconstruction&data=04%7C01%7Cbrenz%40alcornci.com%7C00c7348c54094de1aa5f08d914939b65%7Cb541388dd31444a082174b58bf77cd66%7C0%7C0%7C637563446474852121%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=B%2FJxe3%2FmJF3z7g2q%2F0rrdFwM3BoqFsG31HYiXpayRLE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcolarelli-construction&data=04%7C01%7Cbrenz%40alcornci.com%7C00c7348c54094de1aa5f08d914939b65%7Cb541388dd31444a082174b58bf77cd66%7C0%7C0%7C637563446474862115%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=iSgtmjfGzxMOacNPlFXPcaJJkNpPLK1BhIXUZvKyQB0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fcolarelliconst&data=04%7C01%7Cbrenz%40alcornci.com%7C00c7348c54094de1aa5f08d914939b65%7Cb541388dd31444a082174b58bf77cd66%7C0%7C0%7C637563446474862115%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YTAbsDRSGzDLavI9XDrqojjmIk%2B8jx1%2F8XItwkSCgx8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.colarelliconstruction.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cbrenz%40alcornci.com%7C00c7348c54094de1aa5f08d914939b65%7Cb541388dd31444a082174b58bf77cd66%7C0%7C0%7C637563446474872109%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LfKu0ErAqq29nEQRno0XikSr1M8mVewrM%2FmnAalzAwE%3D&reserved=0
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
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